

DAHLGREN MEN'S GOLF LEAGUE
at Cameron Hills Golf Links
King George, Virginia
2010 Men's Golf League Rules

Revision 4
Approved 06 April 2010
Schedule Revised 13 April

The following represents the Charter, By-laws, and Golf Rules governing the 2010 Dahlgren Men's Golf League at Cameron Hills Golf Links in King George, Virginia, hereinafter referred to as the "League" and the "Course", respectively.

1. League Play. All league play will be played at Cameron Hills Golf Links in King George, Virginia. Unless otherwise stated below, all league play will be from the Men's White Tees. Weekly matches will alternate between the front nine and back nine with approximately half of the matches played on each nine. To the best of our scheduling ability, half of each team's matches for the year will be played on each nine. League play will be in accordance with the approved league schedule, Attachment A, commencing on 19 April 2010.

2. Team Composition. The league will consist of twelve person teams. Each team may not carry more than twelve (12) players on their roster. Four members of each team will compete in scheduled matches each week. Participation is open to both Cameron Hills Golf Links members and non-members. Non-members must pay green fees for each match in addition to the individual entry fees, which are paid by **all** league members. The number of teams and league schedule will depend upon how many teams sign up and pay entry fees prior to the cut off date of 5 April and 12 April, respectively. Players may not be added to team rosters after 4 July 2010, unless due to personnel injury or military/work-related transfer.

a. Female golfers will be permitted to participate in the league on a case-by-case basis as approved by the Executive Committee and will play from the Gold Tees. Female golfers participating in the league for the first time shall establish a handicap index and the league handicap will be based on the course slope/rating for the Gold Tees.

b. Senior golfers who participate in the league shall be permitted to play from the Gold Tees in league matches. For the purpose of league play, senior golfers will be league members who have reached their 65th birthday on or before the first day of scheduled league play. Senior golfers participating in the league for the first time shall establish a handicap index and the league handicap will be based on the course slope/rating for the Gold Tees.

c. All other golfers shall establish a handicap index and will play from the White Tees.

3. League Entry Fees. Each team member shall pay a non-refundable initiation fee of \$30.00. These fees must be paid before the cutoff date of 12 April 2010 or prior to being added to a team roster. League dues will be paid directly to the League Treasurer and will be deposited into the league general fund account. Checks may be made out to "NSWC Men's Golf League". Team Captains shall ensure required fees are submitted to the League Treasurer prior to team member(s) commencing league play. Participation in league play without entry fees being paid will be grounds for match forfeiture.

4. **Greens Fees.** Green and cart fees are the responsibility of the individual golfers. However, since the Golf Course is closing the course for league play and giving league golfers a special rate, the League has a responsibility to field complete matches. Therefore, if a team does not field a full team, the team shall still be liable for the greens fees associated with four (4) golfers. The special league rate is being offered by the by the course for league golfers who are playing on league nights “just for fun” and are not competing in a league match.

5. **Blocking of Tee Boxes.** The Golf Course will minimize non-league play on scheduled match days and will keep the tee boxes open for league play only. This includes scheduled rain dates and possibly other make up dates at the golf course’s discretion. The league President or his representative will contact the Golf Course Director of Operations if league play will be suspended or if it needs to be rescheduled. League golfers who are not participating in a scheduled league match will be permitted to play on league nights on a not-to-interfere basis. The golf course/scheduler will designate starting hole(s) for non-league match groups.

6. **Dropped Players.** A player who quits or is dropped will forfeit all monies paid and will be ineligible for further league competition for the remainder of the year. Said player may be replaced on the roster prior to 4 July without additional league entry fee being paid or after 4 July in accordance with Rule #2 above.

7. **Scheduling of Matches.** To the maximum extent possible, matches will be played as scheduled and may be rescheduled for reasons of weather or operational commitments. Additionally, team matches may be rescheduled for convenience under extenuating circumstances provided both opposing team captains agree and the request is made at least one week prior to the scheduled match. If a match is rescheduled for convenience, it may be played prior to the scheduled match date but must be completed prior to the next scheduled league match day following the originally scheduled match. If the rescheduled match is rained out, it must be completed prior to the subsequent scheduled league match day. Regularly scheduled matches that must be rescheduled due to weather must be completed prior to the next scheduled position night. The Golf Course Director of Operations, League President and Handicap Chairman shall be informed of any rescheduled matches. The Golf Course will honor its reduced league rate on rescheduled league nights. However, the Golf Course will not offer reduced rates for individual rescheduled matches. Golfers will be required to pay the greens fee/cart rates in effect at the time of the rescheduled match. Handicaps used when playing a rescheduled match will be those in effect for the current scheduled match week. If a team does not make up a match prior to the next scheduled rain date week, the less than cooperative team in question will receive zero points and the opposing team will play the course and points will be awarded in accordance with the unopposed format.

a. **Rain Dates.** Rain dates will be accounted for in the league schedule to allow matches to be rescheduled due to inclement weather. The Executive Board shall determine whether matches should be rescheduled due to weather. Except as otherwise accounted for in these rules, matches shall be played when scheduled as long as the Golf Course is open.

8. **Interrupted Matches.** If play is halted or suspended on a scheduled league night due to hazardous weather, the Golf Course Manager and members of the Executive Board who are present will determine whether play may resume. If play is suspended for the evening, all incomplete matches must be replayed and will be rescheduled for another date. To constitute a completed match, all four (4) individual matches must have been completed prior to play being suspended. Teams are not required to field the same players for rescheduled matches.

9. Tee Times. All regular season league matches will be scheduled to begin at 4:30 pm on Mondays with a “shotgun start” at the designated holes for all matches in accordance with the published schedule, Attachment A. Approximately half of the league matches will be played on the front nine each week and the remaining matches will be played on the back nine. Each match will begin and end on the “same nine”. As an example, if a match begins on hole #7, the teams will play 7, 8, 9, and then continue on to 1, 2, 3, etc.

a. Late Arrivals. If a late arrival is able to tee off before his scheduled opponent has finished the first hole of play, he shall be permitted to play the entire match and the match pairings will be reordered as necessary in order to maintain handicap sequence as delineated in paragraph ten. If the scheduled opponent has completed the first (or subsequent) hole(s) of play, the late arrival may enter the match at the next hole on which the lowest handicapped unopposed player is playing and will forfeit all individual match points for holes already completed by the new opponent and low net (since he will have to take Xs on holes not played). The late arrival is responsible for joining the match in progress; the golf course is not obligated to deliver the late arrival nor provide an additional cart for the group.

10. Team Captains. Each team will select a team captain and an alternate point of contact. These individuals will collect entry fees, scorecards for determining handicaps, schedule players for team matches, notify them of who will play each week and be the point of contact for the Executive Board and the other teams. Team Captains are responsible for ensuring all golfers on their team are familiar with and agree to play by “The Rules of Golf” and any local rules contained herein. They will also be responsible for encouraging “**ready golf**” in order to minimize excessively slow play. The Team Captain or his designated alternate will attend scheduled league meetings and participate as part of the Executive Board. League Team Rosters and contact information is listed in Attachment B.

11. Match Pairings. With two equally manned teams being fielded, the pairings will be according to handicap - the lowest handicap player from each team competing against each other; #1 vs. #1, #2 vs. #2, and so on. If two players on one team have the same handicap, the Team Captain (or acting team captain) may put them in the lineup in either position, provided the pairings are kept in handicap sequence, regardless of Handicap Index. The 1 and 2 players will be paired together and will start on the designated hole and the number 3 and 4 players will be paired together and will start on their designated hole. The penalty for playing out of sequence will be team disqualification and the opposing team will be awarded points in the same manner as playing unopposed (Rule 12b.). If one team has fewer players than the opposing team, the team with the fewer players shall place their players in the same sequence and must participate in the lowest handicap matches. For example, a team fielding only three (3) players will play matches 1 through 3, leaving the fourth match open. A team fielding only two (2) players will play matches 1 and 2, leaving matches 3 and 4 unopposed. A team may not choose which player is unopposed. If a team plays with fewer than four players, they will forfeit all individual points for the missing player(s). If a player joins the match after it is in progress, he shall enter the match versus the lowest handicapped unopposed player and will forfeit match points for holes not played and low net. The teams will not be required to reorder the matches in order to maintain handicap sequence.

12. Matches and Medal Play. Each player will play both match and medal play. A player will receive one (1) point for each hole won in match play, one-half ($\frac{1}{2}$) point for each hole halved, and one point for low net; maximum of one (1) point per hole. Complete 9-hole handicaps will

be used to determine net scores. Maximum number of team points available in each match will be 40. If there are an odd number of teams in the league for the season, there will be a BYE Match each week. The team with the BYE shall play a team match against the course (see player unopposed, below) as scheduled with each player being awarded no less than five (5) points. A BYE Match may be rescheduled in accordance with Rule 7, above, with 1 week prior notification to the League President.

a. Recording Match Results. The Team Captains or their designated alternate on match nights is responsible for ensuring scorecards and match results are accurately recorded and submitted to the Handicap Chairman for verification and official scoring. Likewise, team captains and individual players are responsible for ensuring they are using the correct handicaps for match play. A listing of current handicaps will be sent to the team captains each week by the Handicap Chairman. To the extent possible, a current handicap listing will be posted in the clubhouse on league nights. Note: Because of the difference in slope rating between the front and back nine at Cameron Hills Golf Links, a player's handicap could be different for the front or back. If a player declares a handicap that is LOWER than that which they are entitled for a given match, then the match shall be scored using the lower, declared handicap. If a player declares a handicap HIGHER than that which they are entitled, the player shall be penalized one point and the match shall be scored/corrected by applying the correct handicap. The penalty point shall be awarded to the opponent. Note: The USGA penalty for declaring a handicap that is higher than that which a player is entitled is disqualification.

b. Player Unopposed. If a player is unopposed, he shall be required to play and will play against the course (with handicap). He shall be awarded one (1) point for each hole that par is bettered, one-half (1/2) point for each hole that par is equaled, and one point for low net (providing he has no X's on his card). Teams with player(s) who are unopposed shall be awarded the points scored or five (5) points, whichever is greater.

13. Awarding Strokes. In individual matches, the player with the higher handicap will be given the number of strokes equal to the difference between his and his opponent's handicap. Strokes will be awarded on holes according to the handicap ranking on the scorecard.

14. Initial Handicaps. All handicaps will be for nine holes.

a. Initial league handicaps will be determined as follows:

(1) Returning players will use handicap index from the previous league season.

(2) New players will be required to turn in at least three (3) attested 9-hole scores to establish a handicap prior to commencing league play or show proof of a current USGA handicap which will be used to establish their initial league handicap.

(3) Players without an established handicap will play with a "zero" handicap.

b. Team Captains shall ensure required attested scores are submitted to the Handicap Chairman prior to team member(s) commencing league play.

15. Maintaining Handicaps. The League Secretary and Handicap Chairman will be responsible for maintaining and publishing league handicaps. Handicaps will be computed in accordance with USGA rules and will be maintained by the Handicap Chairman utilizing a USGA approved

software application. Once the league has commenced, only league scores will be used to calculate and update handicaps for league competition. The handicap index will be calculated by applying Equitable Stroke Control (ESC) as defined by the USGA. The league will adhere to the standard USGA formula and limit the 9 hole Handicap Index to 18.2 for men and 20.2 for women. Individuals desiring to maintain an official USGA handicap may do so at their own expense by joining VSGA or some other recognized handicap maintenance program. Handicaps shall be based on 96% of the differential and the slope rating of the tees being played. Handicaps for league play will be computed using the slope rating of the White Tees for men and Gold Tees for seniors and women.

16. League Season. The league season will consist of regularly scheduled matches and possibly a number of position nights depending on the number of teams entered in the league. Each team will play every other team in the league in a regularly scheduled match. One team may have a Bye each week if there are an odd number of teams. There may be a Position Night during the season and at the end of the season in accordance with the approved league schedule, Attachment A. Position Night Matches will be determined by the current league standings at the time of the Position Night. The first place team will play the second place team; third place team will play the fourth place team, etc. If there are an odd number of teams, the last place team shall receive a BYE on the first Position Night. The 1st Place Team at the end of the regular season shall receive a BYE on the final Position Night if they are at least 20 points ahead of the 2nd Place Team. If the 1st Place Team is less than 20 points ahead of the 2nd Place Team at the end of the regular season, they will play the 2nd Place Team on the final Position Night and the Last Place Team will receive the BYE. Teams receiving a BYE on position nights shall play against the course as delineated in rule 12 above. Rain dates may be accounted for in the schedule to allow matches to be rescheduled due to inclement weather.

17. League Playoffs. The top eight teams in the final standings will compete in the playoffs and will be seeded based on position in the final standings after regular season play. Seeding will be 1 vs 8, 2 vs 7, 3 vs 6, and 4 vs 5. The four winning teams of the first playoff round will compete for the league championship and next three places per the posted tournament schedule. The winners of these matches will compete for 1st and 2nd place; the losers will compete for 3rd and 4th place. The League Championship Match will consist of 18 holes.

a. There will also be a playoff for the balance of the league teams, called the NITT (Not in the Tournament Tournament) aka "The Toilet Bowl". The teams whose final standings are ninth and below will also compete in a similarly conducted playoff bracket to determine the "best of the worst", a fun playoff to extend the season for the teams who did not make the Elite Eight. Other than positions and seeding, all other rules of the League Playoffs shall apply to the NITT with the exception of the "Championship" match, which will still be 9 holes.

b. Playoff Tiebreakers.

(1) If two (or more) teams are tied for eighth place at the end of the regular season, a nine hole match shall be played to determine which team will enter the playoffs. Rules for the tiebreaker match shall be the same as all playoff matches.

(2) If two teams have an equal record at the conclusion of the regular season and both are entitled to enter the playoffs, the following tiebreakers shall be used to determine playoff match seeding:

1. Winner of head-to-head match in regular season.
2. Points received versus highest seeded common opponent during the regular season.
3. If the points awarded were the same under number (2) above, the tiebreaker will continue with the points received versus the next-highest seeded common opponent during the regular season, and so on.

(3) If there are seventeen (17) teams in the league, the tiebreakers stated above shall also be used to determine which of the teams at the bottom of the standings will enter the NITT as the 8th seeded team.

Note: Position night matches will not be used to determine playoff tiebreakers.

c. All playoff participants must have competed in at least three (3) matches during the regular season to be eligible for post-season play. Should a player participate in a playoff match who does not have the minimum number of matches (3), the player shall be disqualified and the opponent shall be awarded points in the same manner as a player unopposed (Rule 12b.). Handicaps used for the first round of the playoff matches will be the individual players' handicaps at the conclusion of the regular season. Handicaps shall be recomputed and posted after each playoff match/round.

d. The rules and format governing playoffs and League Championship shall be the same as league play. The only exception will be for the 18-hole championship match. Low net for the 18-hole match shall be awarded one point, which will result in seventy-six (76) points available for the Championship Match (19 points per individual match). The matches shall be played on the Mondays immediately following the conclusion of regular season play in accordance with the published League Playoff Schedule. In either case, the playoffs will be concluded by the third Tuesday following scheduled league play.

e. In the case of a tie at the end of regulation play for 9 hole matches, the match will resume at hole #1 or #10, depending on which nine the match was played on and continue in Sudden Death format until one team has won. For the League Championship Match, which is 18 holes, Sudden Death will begin at Hole #7 and continue through Hole #9 in order to expedite conclusion and accommodate spectators. All individual matches for each hole of Sudden Death must be completed before starting the next hole. If weather or darkness impairs the ability to complete a playoff match that is tied, the match may be resumed the next day with the same players. If the match cannot be resumed the next day with the same players, then a new match shall be scheduled and played on another day. The League President, Vice President and Handicap Chairman shall be informed if the scheduled match could not be completed.

f. The League Champions shall be awarded the "Angerer Cup" and will have their team name and year engraved on a plate for the perpetual trophy. There will also be a perpetual plaque to recognize the First Place Team from the Regular Season and a plate shall be engraved with the team name and year and affixed to the plaque. The Angerer Cup and Perpetual Plaque shall be prominently displayed in the Cameron Hills Clubhouse and will remain in the clubhouse unless permission is obtained from the Executive Board to temporarily remove it/them. The League President, or his designated representative, shall ensure successive year championship plates are engraved and affixed to the trophy and the plaque. Each member of the winning team of the NITT shall receive an appropriate plaque or trophy.

18. Prize Committee. The League President shall appoint a Prize Committee Chairman. The Prize Committee will consist of team captains or designated representatives, and will determine how much money will be available from the general league fund for prizes and awards at the season-ending tournament and banquet. The Prize Committee Chairman will make recommendations to the Executive Board and request a general vote for the desired season-ending event and expenditure of league funds. In general, the top three (3) or four (4) teams will be awarded prizes in the form of trophies, plaques and/or cash. The Executive Board may submit recommendations to the league-at-large for vote and final determination.

a. Special Prize Fund. A Special Prize Fund shall be established on a volunteer participation basis. During the course of League play, each player shall be assessed a "fine" of twenty-five cents for each green that required three (or more) putts to hole out. This fund shall be maintained by the Treasurer and will be kept separate from the league dues. The proceeds of this fund shall be passed on to the Prize Committee for the purpose of a special drawing at the end of the season. Additionally, a player may choose to pay his daily "fines" in advance by donating one dollar (\$1.00) to the "Putt Can" prior to starting the round without incurring any additional indebtedness for the day. A score of "X" on any hole equates to a three-putt.

19. Rules. The League shall establish a Rules Committee to govern league play. All league play shall be in accordance with USGA Rules (2010) except as modified by local rules published by the Cameron Hills Golf Links or other local rules, as delineated below.

a. Local Rules. All Cameron Hills Golf Links local rules either posted or on the scorecard, including proper golf attire, shall apply to league play. All league play shall be in accordance with USGA Rules except as modified herein. The Golf Course Director of Operations will determine whether course conditions dictate that play may be in accordance with accepted "winter rules" or "lift, clean, and replace". Additionally, the Golf Course may require "cart path only" or "90 Degree Rule" for all riding carts based on course conditions. Regardless, all riding carts shall be kept at least thirty (30) feet from all greens or as otherwise marked.

b. Course Conditions Dictating Play. The ball shall be played as it lies, i.e. "down", through green unless temporary local rules to the contrary are posted, i.e. "winter rules" or "lift, clean and replace". If "winter rules" or "preferred lies" are posted, the ball may be moved, by club only, in your own fairway, the width of one Cameron Hills' scorecard, no nearer the hole. The approaches to the greens and green collars are not considered fairway. Additionally, a player may request free relief from their opponent if their ball comes to rest in an imperfection, such as an area that should be marked ground under repair or casual water but is not, in their own fairway. If such relief is granted, the player shall mark the spot and drop their ball within two (2) club lengths, no nearer the hole and proceed without penalty. There is no relief granted in the rough or outside of your own fairway unless the ball is plugged.

c. Heavily Wooded Areas. In order to maintain a reasonable pace of play, heavily wooded areas surrounding the holes will be treated as follows: if a ball enters a heavily wooded area and appears to be not easily retrievable, a provisional ball shall be played; if the provisional ball also enters a heavily wooded area and appears to not be easily retrievable, the player may, under penalty, drop a new ball, within two (2) club lengths of the edge of the tree line along the line where the provisional ball entered the woods. Play will continue with the appropriate penalty stroke(s) imposed by the original (lost) ball and (lost) provisional ball. This rule does not take away a player's ability to declare a ball "lost" at any time and put another ball

into play (under penalty) in accordance with USGA rules. If a player's ball is found in the woods and the player chooses to play it, it must be played "as it lies" or appropriate measures taken under the USGA Rules as an "unplayable lie". Note: An "unplayable lie" does NOT permit the golfer to bring the ball out of the woods along the flight of the ball when it entered the woods.

The options for a ball in play which is "unplayable", are as follows: Under penalty of one stroke, drop within two (2) club lengths, no closer to the hole; (2) Under penalty of one stroke, keeping the ball aligned with the flagstick, drop the ball anywhere along the line behind the ball (often this will not help in heavily wooded areas); (3) Under penalty of one stroke, rehit the ball from the spot where the last shot was played. Note: In order to maintain pace of play, a player may use his provisional shot as his "stroke and distance" penalty and put the provisional ball in play.

Example: Player A hits his tee shot into the woods and doesn't think he'll be able to find it and elects to play a provisional ball by announcing it to his opponent. Player A hits provisional ball into the woods also. He goes to look for his first ball and can't find it, thereby declaring it "lost" and decides to play the provisional ball. If he finds the provisional ball, he may play it from where it lies and is therefore lying three (3) and hitting his fourth (4th) shot. If he cannot find the provisional ball either, he is permitted under this local rule, under penalty of an additional stroke, to drop within two club lengths from the edge of the tree line from where the provisional ball entered the woods and would therefore be hitting his fifth (5th) shot. The same holds true whether the original ball is hit from the tee or any where else through the green. Players should to be able to distinguish between their (and their opponent's) original ball and provisional ball.

d. Rangefinders and GPS. Rule 14-3 of the Rules of Golf prohibits the use of any artificial device that will assist a golfer in measuring distance or conditions that might affect his play. While the USGA permits the Committee to make a Local Rule allowing players to use devices that measure or gauge distance only, the League has decided not to incorporate such a local rule. Therefore, to be clear, Rangefinders, GPS, or any other artificial device for measuring distance or conditions are NOT permitted in league play. The penalty for violation of this rule is disqualification. If a player is disqualified under this rule, the player's opponent shall continue the match under rule (12b) above, Player Unopposed.

20. Executive Board. The Executive Board shall be comprised of all Team Captains and the elected officers. The Executive Board will elect a League President, Vice President/Treasurer, Secretary, and Handicap and Rules Committee Chairmen.

a. Quorum and Voting. A meeting of the Executive Board shall be convened to conduct league business and/or discuss/change league rules or policy. Seventy-five percent (75%) of the teams must be represented to constitute a quorum. League Rule changes or amendments require a two-thirds majority vote; other league business requires a simple majority.

21. Disputes. Any disputes or protests will be settled by a majority vote of the Elected Officers. If any of these individuals (or their teams) is involved in the dispute or protest, they will disqualify themselves from that particular decision.

22. League Officers. By popular vote of the team captains present, a League President, VP/Treasurer, Secretary, Handicap Chairman, and Rules Committee Chairman will be elected at the initial League meeting of the season.

a. The League President and Treasurer shall be responsible to the Executive Board

and league membership for establishing a General League Account and for the disbursement of funds from the account. The League Treasurer shall be responsible for collecting all dues, paying bills, and maintaining proper accounting of all league funds.

(1) The League Treasurer shall submit an annual financial report to the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee may request an audit of the league's financial records at any time and appoint a committee of not less than two (2) persons to conduct the audit. The League President and Treasurer shall make available all financial records to the Audit Committee upon request.

b. The League Vice President shall assist the League President in the execution of his duties and in the absence of the League President, shall preside over league meetings.

c. The Secretary and Handicap Chairman shall be responsible for scheduling league matches, tallying score sheets, verifying match results, and maintaining league handicaps.

c. The Rules Committee Chairman shall establish a Rules Committee and be responsible for making recommendations to the Executive Board on local rules and assist the elected officers in making ruling decisions.

d. A League Meeting was conducted on 29 March 2010 and the following individuals were elected as League Officers for the 2010 Dahlgren Men's Golf League.

2010 Dahlgren Men's Golf League Officers

League President	Jim Roberts
League Vice President	Jim Barnes
League Treasurer	Wright Fallin
League Secretary	Mike Kovatch
Handicap Chairman	Bill Davis
Rules Committee Chairman	Greg Albertson

Attachment A to 2010 Men's Golf League Rules

2010 LEAGUE SCHEDULE [Based on 17 Teams and One Continuous Season]

WEEK #	DATE(S)	EVENT
	15 March	Initial Team Captains' Meeting
	29 March	Review 2010 Rules/Handicap Maintenance/New Officers
	05 April	Approve Rules/Last Day to add Teams to League
	12 April	Team Rosters and handicaps established and dues paid
	16 April	Team Rosters and League Handicaps posted
00	12 April	Practice Round
01	19 April	Match 1 – Commence League Play
02	26 April	Match 2
03	03 May	Match 3
04	10 May	Match 4
05	17 May	Match 5
06	24 May	Match 6
07	01 Jun (Tue)	Rain Date
08	07 June	Match 7
09	14 June	Match 8
10	21 June	Match 9
11	28 June	Match 10
12	06 July (Tue)	Rain Date
13	12 July	Match 11
14	19 July	Match 12
15	26 July	Match 13
16	02 August	Match 14
17	09 August	Match 15
18	16 August	Match 16
19	23 August	Match 17
20	30 August	Position Night
21	07 September (Tue)	Playoffs - 1st Playoff Round – Top 8 teams and NITT Begin
22	13 September	Playoffs 2 nd Round – Top 4 teams; Tue rain date
23	20 September	Championship Round – Round 2 winners; Round 2 losers play for 3 rd /4 th ; Tue rain date
24	1 October (Fri)	End of Season Event and Awards Ceremony (tentative)

Attachment B to 2010 Men's Golf League Rules

#	Team	Captain	Email	Phone	Alt POC	Email	Phone
1	Cannon's Cannons	Bob Cannon	rcannon@jwac.mil golfnbob@comcast.net	540-653-5082 540-760-3950	Don Wilson	dwilson@jwac.mil	540-653-5776
2	EGGsterminators	George French	gfrench@egginc.com	540-663-9422	Don Ammerman	ammermans@va.metrocast.net	540-775-7791
3	Eagles	Mike Kovatch	mkovatch@egginc.com	540-663-9478	Tim Drake	Timothy.s.drake@navy.mil	540-653-2193
4	LM Stars	Jim Eaton	james.l.eaton@lmco.com	540-644-2920 540-413-6138	John McDonnell	john.j.mcdonnell@navy.mil	540-653-0615 540-903-5359
5	Stragglers	Cole Nichols	cole_nichols@teambci.com	540-663-3321	Randy Fishback		540-850-4586
6	Ready Golf	Greg Albertson	galbertson@stratsight.com	540-663-2380 540-408-3986	Bobby Albertson	ralbertson@oar-jacc.org	540-834-8587
7	Dahlgren Duffers	Peter Armatis	armatis@hipkllc.com	540-644-9044	Dave Greear	David.greear@ngc.com	540-469-9625
8	NG Destroyers	Mark Britto	mark.britto@ngc.com	540-469-2384	Pat May	donquix@va.metrocast.net	540-226-7487
9	Way Above Par	Ralph Leitz	Ralph_leitz@teambci.com	540-663-3321 X126	Jack Bell Chuck Ruck	Jack.bell@ngc.com chuck.ruck.ctr@navy.mil	540-469-2246 540-653-1524
10	Wannabe's	Ralph Beck	ralph.beckjr@navy.mil	540-653-1723	Frank Schmidt	frank.schmidt@navy.mil	540-653-1931
11	Wormburners	David Holtby	david.holtby1@navy.mil	540-653-5743 540-841-5980	Jim Barnes	James.f.barnes@navy.mil	540-653-7668
12	Wreckless Drivers	David Morgan	David.g.morgan@navy.mil	540-653-7628	Bill Davis	wbdavisjr@verizon.net	703-432-3636
13	Bastard Sons Of Arnold Palmer (BSOAP)	Richard Kilgore	richard.kilgore@ngc.com	540-469-2854	Wayne Burrell	wburrell@meicompany.com	540-644-8327
14	The Shankadelics	Wright Fallin	lester.fallin.iii@saic.com wright.fallin@wildblue.net	540-663-2739	Jim Daniels	james.l.daniels@saic.com	540-663-2739
15	Golf 4 Fun	Phil Hempfield	Phillip.j.hempfield.ctr@navy.mil	540-653-0868	Rick Lawson	rickyl@s-s-t-i.com	540-903-1740
16	BMD Hackers	Scott Timm	Scott.timm.ctr@mda.mil	540-663-1887	Bryan Keener	Bryan.keener.ctr@mda.mil	540-663-1941
17	Caddy Hacks	Bill Richmond	William.richmond.ctr@mda.mil	540-663-6114	David Carey	David.carey@mda.mil	540-663-1765

League President
 League Vice President
 League Treasurer
 League Secretary
 Handicap Chairman
 Rules Committee Chairman

Jim Roberts 540-644-9044; 540-660-4487 (Cell)
 Jim Barnes 540-653-7668; 540-538-3882 (Cell)
 Wright Fallin 540-663-2739;
 Mike Kovatch 540-663-9478
 Bill Davis 540-653-5453
 Greg Albertson 540-663-2380